

Personal

- Name İsmail Okçu
- **Address** Dumlupınar mahallesi Emirgan sok no 25 kat 2 43020 Kütahya/Merkez
- Phone number +905309454354
- Email okcuismail528@gmail.com
- Date of birth 08-01-1981
- Place of birth Sakarya/Kaynarca
- Gender Male
- **Nationality** Done
- **Marital status** Married
- **Driving licence** B, C, CE, C1, C1E, D, DE, D1,
- ⇔ LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/ismail o-5b3729252? utm_source=share&utm_campaig

Interests

sports music boxer

Languages

English French

İSMAIL OKÇU

Hello, My name is Ismail, my profession is heavy lifting, supervisor, crawler crane and mobile crane operator, if you see fit, I would like to work on your company's projects. Previously, I worked on the stadium complex project with a capacity of 55 thousand people in Cameroon and the financial center project in the Democratic Republic of Congo. I have worked in nearly 1500 wind turbine projects throughout Turkey, I have worked in the Çanakkale 1915 bridge project, TPO-OTC, Zonguldak Filyos, Sakarya natural gas field, subsea7 and schulumberg company, I have worked in Siemens Enka Tripoli and Misrata power plant project, I know the lifting planning of crawler and mobile cranes from 20 tons to 2000 tons.

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ismail-o-5b3729252? utm_source=share&utm_campaign=share_via&utm_content=profile&utm_medium=android_app



	Work experience	
	Jan 2008 - Oct 2009	mobile crane operator ETİ GÜMÜŞ A.Ş, Kütahya
		Silver factory assembly setup
	Nov 2009 - Aug 2010	mobile crane operator Enerji-sa, Adana/Tufanbeyli
		Natural gas conversion plant installation, Project based
	Sep 2010 - Oct 2011	mobile crane operator GAMA, Kırıkkale
		Natural gas conversion plant installation, Project based
	Nov 2011 - Feb 2012	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Nordex, Adıyaman/Sincik
		Wind Turbine installation project based
	May 2012 - Oct 2013	crawler crane mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Nordex, Osmaniye/ Hasanbeyli
		Wind Turbine installation project based
	Nov 2013 - Sep 2015	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Nordex, Tekirdağ/Kıyıköy
İ		Wind Turbine instaliation project based
ļ	Nov 2015 - Nov 2016	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Gamesa, Aydın/söke
		Wind Turbine installation project based
	Dec 2016 - Feb 2017	Mobil Crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş ENKA, Sakarya
		Natural gas conversion plant installation on a project basis
	Mar 2017 - Aug 2017	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Nordex, İzmir/Karaburun
		Wind Turbine installation project based
	Oct 2017 - Apr 2018	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Enercon, Kırşehir/Mucur
		Wind Turbine installation project based
ļ	May 2018 - Jul 2018	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Zorlu enerji,

Osmaniye/Gökçedağ

Wind Turbine installation project based

Aug 2018 - Oct 2018	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Nordex, İzmir/Çeşme
	Wind Turbine installation project based
Oct 2018 - Nov 2018	crawler crane mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Nordex, Adıyaman/Gölbaşı
	Wind Turbine installation project based
Nov 2018 - May 2020	Machine foreman crawler crane Mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Yenigün inşaat, Cameroon/Yassa
	Establishment of a 55-seat stadium in the Japoma sports complex
Jun 2020 - Aug 2020	Machine foreman crawler crane Mobile crane operator Hareket proje yük mühendisliği A.Ş Tüpraş A.Ş, İzmir/Aliağa
	Natural gas cycle power plant assembly and disassembly
Sep 2020 - Jan 2021	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Sarılar group/ DAELIM/Limak/SK E&C Yapı merkezi, Çanakkale
	1915 Çanakkale bridge construction
Feb 2021 - Apr 2021	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Sarılar group Nordex, Balıkesir
	Wind Turbine installation project based
May 2021 - Jul 2021	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Sarılar group/ Gİ Energy, Bursa/ Karacabey
	Wind Turbine installation project based
Jul 2021 - Sep 2021	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Sarılar group/ Polat holding, Yalova/Armutlu
	Wind Turbine installation project based
Oct 2021 - Jan 2022	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Sarılar group/ Nordex, Ağrı
	Wind Turbine installation project based
Feb 2022 - Jun 2022	Crawler crane Mobile crane operator Sarılar group/ Enercon, Ankara/Çerkes
	Wind Turbine installation project based
Jul 2022 - Dec 2022	Heavy lifting foreman crawler crane mobile crane operator Miller Holding, Africa /Kinshasa
	Financial center installation on a project basis
Nov 2022 - Aug 2023	Haevy lifting foreman Crawler crane operator and mobile crane operator Turkish oil OTC, Zonguldak Filyos



References

References available on request.



Skills

LiBHHER LG LR LTM LTR I used all the series.



TEREX CC 2800 I used all the series. * * * * * TEREX AC I used all the series. $\star\star\star\star\star$ GROVE GMK I used all the **** series. Tadano atf 220 i used **** I have Crane Forklift backhoe loader licenses $\star\star\star\star\star$ E+G I have a drivers license \star I received first aid training $\star\star\star\star\star$ SRC 1/3 I have a document $\star\star\star\star\star$ I have a psychotechnical certificate I have a driver card



Achievements

Hello, my name is Ismail, my profession is heavy lifting, supervisor, crawler crane and mobile crane operator, if you see fit, I want to work in your company's overseas projects, previously a stadium complex project with a capacity of 55 thousand people in Africa. Cameroon, Doaula, Democratic Republic of the Congo, financial center project. I have worked in nearly 1500 wind turbine projects throughout Turkey, I have worked as a heavy lifting foreman and crane operator in Çanakkale 1915 bridge project, TPO-OTC, Zonguldak Filyos, Sakarya natural gas field, subsea7 and schulumberg company, I have worked in Siemens Enka Tripoli and Misrata power plant project, I know the lifting planning of crawler and mobile cranes from 20 tons to 2000 tons.

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ismail-o-5b3729252? utm source=share&utm campaign=share via&utm content=profile&utm medium=android app



Courses

Sep 2024 - Apr 2006

CERTIFACATE

DC INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE

ACHIEVEMENT CERTIFICATE

LIFTING SUPERVISOR CERTIFICATE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH

He was entitled to become a LIFTING SUPERVIZOR by successfully completing the trainer program organized within the scope of the internatiol Regulation between 17/04/2024-18/04/2024

EDUCATIONAL CONTENT

Management of lifting Operations- Types of lifting appliances Stability and mechanical principles Environmental hazards Types of cranes Parts of cranes and structure Indicators Load charts Maintenance and refuelling Record keeping Case studies and lessons learned Roles and responsibililies Communication Planning lifting operations and practice

Theoretical Examination Score: 95

Practical Application Score: 95

İSMAİL OKÇU

Sep 2024 - Jul 2024